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Answer to Prequalification Queries

Applicants are hereby informed of the following amendments, clarifications and elaboration to the
Pre-qualification Document for the above referenced project:

Answer to Prequalification Queries

No.

Query

Answer

Reference to the advertisement for the Pre-
Qualification for Construction of (36) NOS
New Schools Around Doha & Villages, as it
was indicated in the newspaper
advertisement, the closing date is March 27,
2014. However, in the PQ documents
“attached” the closing date is March 20,
2014. Can you please clarify.

Pre-Qualification submission date has been
extended to 21 days i.e. till 16th April 2014.

In the Form EXP-5.2 Specific Experience, it is
indicated “ Project description noting
similarity of Authority requirements in Clause
5.2, 5.3 & 5.4 of Section Ill. Qualification
Criteria”. The mentioned clauses cannot be
recognized. Could you please provide clauses
5.3 and 5.4 of Section Ill. Qualification
Criteria.

Kindly ignore Clause 5.3 & 5.4 in the Pre-
Qualification Documents.

Is there a Specific / Certain Company Grade
requires to be qualified on this Project?

There is no specific grade of company
required.
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Would you please Clarify whether or not Yes, it is required for our record.
Contractors already executed similar Schools
project for Ashghal should submit again the
above Pre-Qualification to Qualify for the

above Tender?

50 Million USD yearly Turnover. Parent Kindly provide whatever supporting

Company “Investment Holding Group”, will documents and backup that you may have

support ? and PWA shall analyse accordingly in this
regard.

Please confirm whether or not previous The Project is only for Construction.

experience should include a 100 Million
Design Build Project?

All other information and conditions remain unchanged.
This circular shall not be included in the submitted prequalification document.
Regards
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Ghanem Rashed Al Mansoori
Manager of Contracts Department
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